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12G-372CPDOCKET NO. 12G-372CP
COLORADO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION,

 
COMPLAINANT, 
V.

Hy-mountain transportation inc., doing business as high mountain taxi,

 
RESPONDENT.
12G-372CPDOCKET NO. 12G-373CP

COLORADO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION,

 
COMPLAINANT,

V.

HY-MOUNTAIN TRANSPORTATION INC. DBA HIGH MOUNTAIN TAXI,

 
RESPONDENT.    

DOCKET NO. 12G-374CP
COLORADO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION,

 
COMPLAINANT,

V.

HY-MOUNTAIN TRANSPORTATION INC. DBA HIGH MOUNTAIN TAXI, 

 
RESPONDENT.    

DOCKET NO. 12G-375CP

COLORADO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION,

 
COMPLAINANT,

V.

HY-MOUNTAIN TRANSPORTATION INC. DBA HIGH MOUNTAIN TAXI,

 
RESPONDENT.   
INTERIM ORDER OF
ADMINISTRATIVE law Judge 
G. Harris Adams
consolidating dockets
Mailed Date:  May 8, 2012
I. statement

1. In Docket No. 12G-372CP, Hy-Mountain Transportation Inc., doing business as High Mountain Taxi (High Mountain) was issued Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (CPAN) No. 103485 for one violation of Rules Regulating Transportation by Motor Vehicle, 4 Code of Colorado Regulations (CCR) 723-6-6103(b)(II), for allowing a driver to drive not certified upon expiration of medical examiner’s certificate.

2. In Docket No. 12G-373CP, High Mountain was issued CPAN No. 103484 for one violation of 4 CCR 723-6-6102(a)(I) and 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 391.41(a)(1)(i), for a driver failing to have a medical card in his/her possession.  

3. In Docket No. 12G-374CP, High Mountain was issued CPAN No. 103495 for one violation of 4 CCR 723-6-6102(a)(I) and 49 CFR 391.41(a)(1)(i), for a driver failing to have a medical card in his/her possession.

4. In Docket No. 12G-375CP, High Mountain was issued CPAN No. 103494 for one violation of 4 CCR 723-6-6102(a)(I) and 49 CFR 391.41(a)(1)(i), for a driver failing to have a medical card in his/her possession.

5. Commission Rule 1402 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure, 4 CCR 723-1, states that:

The Commission may upon, its own initiative or upon the motion of a party, consolidate proceedings where the issues are substantially similar and the rights of the parties will not be prejudiced.

6. Here, all of the proceedings involve identical parties and nearly identical issues.  To the extent they are not identical, they are very similar.  CPAN Nos. 103484, 103495, and 103494, each charge High Mountain with violating 4 CCR 723-6-6102(a)(I) and 49 CFR 391.41(a)(1)(i).  CPAN No. 103485 charges High Mountain with a similar violation. 

7. Commission Staff issued each of the CPANs to the same business entity.  The named Respondent in all of the dockets is Hy-Mountain Transportation Inc., doing business as High Mountain Taxi.  

8. There is no reason to believe that consolidating these proceedings for hearing purposes will prejudice any party.  Indeed, consolidation will promote economy and more efficient use of resources by all concerned.  

II. ORDER

A. It Is Ordered That:  

1. Docket No. 12G-372CP, Docket No. 12G-373CP, Docket No. 12G-374CP, and Docket No. 12G-375CP are consolidated.  Docket No. 12G-372CP is the primary docket.

2. All parties in each docket, by this Order, become parties in the consolidated proceeding.  The parties shall modify their certificates of service accordingly.

3. All docket numbers and captions in the consolidated proceeding shall be listed on all future filings, as on this Order.  The primary docket number stated in Ordering Paragraph 1 above and its caption shall appear first.

4. The filing requirements of Rule 1204 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure, 4 Code of Colorado Regulations 723-1 are modified as set forth in this Ordering Paragraph.  In this consolidated proceeding, parties shall file an original and the number of copies of all filings provided for in Commission’s rules under the primary docket, Docket No. 12G-372CP; no copies shall be filed in the additional dockets to the consolidated proceeding.

5. This Order is effective immediately.
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Doug Dean, 
Director
	THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO



G. HARRIS ADAMS
________________________________

Administrative Law Judge
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